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Ms. Kristen Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Ste. 2701
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re:  Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalitions (“CANDAS”) Application
OEB File No.:EB-2011-0120
Our Client: Canadian Electricity Association (“CEA”)

In Procedural Order No. 1 the Board required CANDAS to provide responses to the interrogatories
filed by Board Staff and intervenors by Tuesday August 16, 2011. This requirement has not been
met. CEA, among other Intervenors, received late responses to Interrogatories and some
interrogatory responses have still not been filed (see, for example, VECC). CANDAS failed to file
its response to CEA’s interrogatories until August 19, 2011.

CEA concurs with the position of THESL, as set out in its letter to the Board of August 23, 2011,
that in view of the delays described above, CEA and its its experts should be permitted to review
and consider the interrogatory responses made by CANDAS to all parties prior to concluding their
evidence. The number of interrogatories and the resulting responses further justify a change in the
filing date for Intervenor and Board staff evidence, in order that the parties may have an opportunity
to adequately analyse all of the replies to interrogatories filed by CANDAS.

Accordingly, in view of the delays described above, CEA requests a change in the filing date for
Intervenor and Board Staff evidence from August 30, 2011 to two weeks after the last interrogatory
responses have been filed by CANDAS.

Yours very truly,

GOODMANS LLP

Robert Malcomson
ce: Helen T. Newland, CANDAS Counsel

Kristi Sebalji, OEB Counsel
Intervenors in EB-2011-0120



